Olson, Greg R. X

From: Olson, Greg R.

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 11:23 AM
To: 'Jeff Wooten'

Cc: Olson, Greg R.

- Subject: D12-D006 Sagebrush Plaza (Tract 1-D-1-A, Bk 15, Alban Hills Unit 1)

Jeff,
| apologize for having to cut our call short on Monday.

Here is a quick list of the concerns discussed:

1. Calcs were not provided for the 8.48 cfs Q in the east swale, however this appears to be the sub-basin

- discharge for the northern portion of Basin 1.
The new swale sections are acceptable for this flow rate.

2. The Grading Plan does not call out a curb cut from the 3-space parking bay, south of the water

harvesting area between the building pads.
There appears to be one shown in the plan, but it must at least be constructed, and included on your
Certification plan.

3. This plan reduced the water block on the church lot from 6" to only 4" at one point. Review of your
calculations noted:

a. The n-factor for pavement should be 0.017, per the DPM, rather than the 0.015 used.

b. The slope of the existing valley gutter is as low as 0.67%, based upon the new grades provided,'
rather than the 1% shown in the calc table.

c. The 4" water block only appears to occur at the east side of the southern median nose. The rest of

the grades provide a block of 0.4' to 0.5'.
Can the corrected flow be contained within the property by raising that 4" grade(s) 7

4. This submittal requested approval for "Site Development Plan for Building Permit," and "Grading
Permit.”

The phasing plan to pave and landscape now, and submit for Building permit(s) later is understood,
however, site paving would at least require Paving Permit approval.

Once the above issues are resolved, the level of detail provided by this plan will make it acceptable for

Building Permit (including Paving). -
With your concurrence, | intend to include that "Building Permit" approval in my final letter.

Note: The submitted "Information Sheet" again, erroneously referred to "Hubbell Heights Tracts."

Please review and call me back so that we can resolve final approval of this plan.

Thanks,
Greg Olson

924-3994

12/18/2012

12/18/2012
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DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2012)
PROJECT TITLE: Sagebrush Plaza ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE #: D-12 4 2 Sl
DRB #: EPC #: WORK ORDER #:

* LEGAL DESCRIPTION: -Fracts B-2-and-B-3-Hubbsl Heights. 724 <7 [~ /A Blocl /S~ ALbern AL - 4
CITY ADDRESS: - L

&

ENGINEERING FIRM: TIERRA WEST, LLC ' CONTACT: RONALD R. BOHANNAN, P.E.
ADDRESS: 5571 Midway Park Place NE PHONE: (505) 858-3100
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM | ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: Sagebrush Community Church CONTACT: .
ADDRESS: 6440 Coors Blvd. NW PHONE: | o )
CITY, STATE: Albuquerque, NM Z|P CODE: 87120 |
ARCHITECT: '~ CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
SURVEYOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: Z|P CODE:
CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
- ADDRESS: ' PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CHECK TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: | CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT ~ SIA / FINANACIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
- DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL, FIEGUIRES TCL or equal PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
X DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL |
CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN | P X S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
X GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN | FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR | BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)

~ ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY) XQ'E— PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
-  WORK ORDER APPROVAL

GRADING CERTIFICATION
OTHER (SPECIFY) SO-19

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:
X e ))5C EWTE

NO
COPY PROVIDED DEC 1 3 2012
DATE SUBMITTED: December 12, 2012 BY. Jeff Wooten

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a dranage submittal.

The particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail.
One or more of the following levels of sumbittal may be required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plans: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five = | ;
(5) acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres. |
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more. . -
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Albuquerque, NM 87109

5571 Midway Park Place NE

- 1-800-245-3102

Fox (505) 858-1118

(505) 858-3100

fierrawestlic.com

'Mr GregoryR Olson, PE S R D F(ﬂa i Ly )R
Senior Engineer . . . R ,
City of Albuquerque _ - o DEC 1 2 201%

-neighbor to the east are the same. They are aware of the-gradi

TIERRA WEST, LLC

December 12, 2012

"‘1

600 2™ NW _
Albuquerque NM 87102

RE: SAGEBRUSH PLAZA TRACT 1 D 1-A, BLK 15, ALBAN HILLS-GRADING AND
 DRAINAGE PLAN NE CORNER OF COORS & LA ORILLA NW

P. E STAMP 11/5/12 FILE# D12-D006

Dear Mr. Olson,

Per your correspondence dated December 6, 2012 regarding the Sagebrush Plaza Tract 1-D- 1-A,
Grading & Dramage Plan, please find the following responses addressmg the comments listed below

1. Prowde the correct legal descrnptlon for the site. Thrs plan identifies the “Legal Description” of the
site as Tracts B-2 and B 3 Hubbell Heights -

| 'ReSponse The Iegal descnptlon was updated to Tract 1-D 1-A Block 15 Alban Hills. /

2. East Side Channel appears to be too small. Calculatlon mcluded used a Manning’s n-factor of 0.025

for a cobble surface. DPM and FHWA references suggest that this value should be higher; between
0.035 and 0.050. However, the Site Plan submitted 12/4/12 included a landscaping plan with “Gravel

Mulch” ground cover in the channel. It also includes plantings, which will inhibit flow in the channel.

The design concept seems fixable, by adjusting calculation to reflect actual landscaping surfaces, and
recognizing additional capacnty In the pavement west of the channel, via the proposed curb openlngs
My only remaining concern is a the southern 85' of the channel (Section A-A where there is no

freeboard to in hlblt overflow and erosion on the ad|acent ot to the east.

Response: We have reviewed the DPM and do not flnd a direct reference to cobble for the
Manning’s n-coefficient. However, we have reviewed the FHWA Guide to Selecting Manning’s

Roughness Coefficient. According to this document, the Manning’s n-coefficient for cobble

between 64mm and 256 mm (2.5” to 10”) in size should be between 0.30 and 0.050. Since our
cobble is on the low end (less than 4”), we have chosen to use the 0.030 value. We have also

modified the swale sections such that the west side of the swale matches the FL of the adjacent

curb which gave us the additional cross section area we needed. Please review the revised
plan and let me know if this alleviates your concern. Upon inspection during the drainage
certification, we will ensure the eastern side of the berm is higher than the curb to the west to
prevent any breaches In the swale. - -

3. Clearly show the |ImItS of the existing, retaining wall (Sectlon B -B) adjacent to the channel Section

A-A is beyond the south end of the existing retaining wall, and proposes grading on the adjacent

property s this grading approved by the owners of that property?

Response: The limits of the existing wall were Iabeled. The developer of this property and the
g that will occur off-site and

have sent an email to Curtis Cherne that they are ok wi

-~



December 12, 2012 . -
Mr. Gregory R. Olson
- Page 2 of 2

4 Missing flow line elevatrons in La Orilla Rd at the drive entrance are requested to aid in confi rmatron
of an adequate water block on the church site to the east. Provide the grades on La Orilla, and some
additional spot elevations along the ﬂow-lrne of the pavement/swale upstream of where flow crosses
. easterly to the church srte |

Response' Addltlonal grades wereadded

- 5. A depressed Landscapmg area is shown between Burldmgs A and B, and paving grades slope '
toward this area, which would function well for water harvesting, however no curb cuts are shown to

~ allow runoff to enter the depressed area. This condition traps water in the parking spaces on the south

side of the area. Also, the Administrative Amendment documentation which you submitted 12/4/12
shows this area as “Future Outdoor Dining/ Customer Wartlng Area.” Would this water harvestlng area
“be eliminated by “Future” site improvements?

Response The water harvestlng area wrll remain in place. Itis labeled future outdoor space to -
allow for benches, etc to be added if the future tenants should SO choose

If you have any questrons or need addrtronal mformatron regardmg this matter p|ease do not heS|tate -
to contact me. - t | | . o

1

Slncerely, .

Ronald R. _Bohannan', P.E.
- Enclosurels

JN: 2011058

| RRB/JWIjng o | o - Z\2011\2011058 Sagebrush Church\Correspondence\2011058 Response letter Greg Olson.doc.docx
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CITY OF ALBUQUERQUF

PLANNING DEPARTMENT - Development & Building Services

December 6, 2012

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E. Richard J. Berry, Mayor
Tierra West, LLL.C

5571 Midway Park Pl NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: Sagebrush Plaza, Tract 1-D-1-A, Blk 15, Alban Hills - Grading and Drainage Plan
NE Corner of Coors & La OrillaNW  P.E. Stamp: 11/5/12  File # D12-D006

Dear Mr. Bohannan,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 11/7/2012, the above
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are
addressed:

1. Provide the correct legal description for the site. This plan identifies the “Legal
Description” of the site as Tracts B-2 and B-3 Hubbell Heights.

PO Box 1293
2. East Side Channel appears to be too small. Calculation included used a Manning’s n-
factor of 0.025 for a cobble surface. DPM and FHWA references suggest that this value
should be higher; between 0.035 and 0.050. However, the Site Plan submitted 12/4/12
Albuquerque

included a landscaping plan with “Gravel Mulch” ground cover 1n the channel. It also
includes plantings, which will inhibit flow in the channel. The design concept seems
fixable, by adjusting calculations to reflect actual landscaping surfaces, and recognizing
NM 87103 additional capacity in the pavement west of the channel, via the proposed curb openings.
My only remaining concern is at the southern 85’ of the channel (Section A-A), where
there is no freeboard to inhibit overflow and erosion on the adjacent lot to the east.

www.cabg.gov

3. Clearly show the limits of the existing, retaining wall (Section B-B) adjacent to the
channel. Section A-A 1s beyond the south end of the existing retaining wall, and
proposes grading on the adjacent property. Is this grading approved by the owners of
that property?

4. Missing flow line elevations in La Orilla Rd at the drive entrance are requested to aid
in confirmation of an adequate water block on the church site to the east. Provide the
grades on La Orilla, and some additional spot elevations along the flow-line of the
pavement/swale, upstream of where flow crosses easterly to the church site.

5. A depressed Landscaping area is shown between Buildings A and B, and paving
grades slope toward this area, which would function well for water harvesting, however
no curb cuts are shown to allow runoff to enter the depressed area. This condition traps

1of2
ﬂ D12D006 Apneeesst GP for BP 11-5-2012 Seal.doc
/( Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



D12-D006

Sagebrush Plaza, Tract 1-D-1-A, Blk 15, Alban Hills
December 6, 2012

Page 2

water 1n the parking spaces on the south side of the area. Also, the Administrative
Amendment documentation which you submitted 12/4/12, shows this area as “Future
Outdoor Dining/Customer Waiting Area.” Would this water harvesting area be
eliminated by “Future” site improvements?

If you have any questions, you may contact me by email at grolson @cabg.gov, or telephone
505-924-3695.

Sincerely,

/@&% /2 ,‘/‘L

Gregory R. Olson, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Orig:  Drainage file D12-D006
c.pdt Addressee via Email rrb@tierrawestllc.com & JWooten @tierrawestllc.com

2 of 2
D12D006 ARy GP for BP 11-5-2012 Seal.doc



' - DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2012)
PROJECT TITLE: Sagebrush Plaza ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE #: D-12 la.
orRe¢. ... EPCHE__ WORKORDER#.
pr—— ————
LEGAL DESCRIPTION. Tracts B-2 and B-3 Hubbell Heights /4 / 2 A/,. - /g:._c /S_ /l"“?c /--,D- 174
CITY ADDRESS: |
ENGINEERING FIRM: TIERRA WEST, LLC CONTACT: RONALD R. BOHANNAN, P.E.
ADDRESS: 5571 Midway Park Place NE PHONE: (505) 858-3100
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE: 87109
OWNER: Sagebrush Community Church CONTACT:
ADDRESS: 6440 Coors Blvd. NW PHONE:
CITY, STATE: Albuquerque, NM ZIP CODE: 87120
ARCHITECT: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:;
SURVEYOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: - PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CHECK TYPE OF SUBMITTAL.: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA / FINANACIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
X DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL
CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN X S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
X GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL
EROSION CONTROL PLAN FINAL PLAT APPROVAL
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL
CLOMR/LOMR BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOQUT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN) X GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY) PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
WORK ORDER APPROVAL
GRADING CERTIFICATION

OTHER (SPECIFY) SO-19
WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:
X YES ]z,:» E
NO D E@ n_jw

COPY PROVIDED NUV y ? 2012 |

DATE SUBMITTED: November 6, 2012 BY: Jeff Wooten e

-

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a dranage submittal.
The particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail.

One or more of the following levels of sumbittal may be required based on the following:

1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plans: Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five
(5) acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.



Albuquerque, NM 87109

5571 Midway Park Place NE

y

1-800-245-3102

Fax (505) 858-1118

(605} 858-3100 -

tierrawestllc.com

TIERRA WEST, LLC

November 1, 2012

Curtls Cherne, P.E,, Sectlon Manager
City of Albuquerque |
600 Second Street NW, 3" Floor
Albuquerque, NM 87102

RE: SAGEBRUSH PLAZA, GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
' ENGINEER’S STAMP DATE 10/2/2012 (D12/D006)

Dear er' Cherne'" .

The purpose of this Ietter is to address comments on the grading and drarnage plan recelved
from your office October 30, 2012.

1. Provide the depth and calculatlons for the capacrty of the swale in Section A-A and B-B.

RESPONSE Requested calculations are shown. i -Sacfevr oy 0,025 % foo Loay
. r//a:'ﬂ Giedl lrne O 035 % 0.0 50

2. Show and Iabel the valley gutter and the high point on the site to the east.

RESPONSE: Per your phone discussion with Jeff Wooten on 11/1/2012, the

existing water break as shown on the Hoffmantown West Dralnage Study was not
adequately constructed. The attached revised plans show a proposed asphalt

- overlay that will create a 6” water break and will keep the flows on the parking lot to
the east rather than allowmg them to drain to La Orilla.

3. Provide flow Irne elevations | in La Onlla Rd at the drive entrance to ald in the determrnatron
- of an adequate water block.

RESPONSE: Proposed grades for the asphalt overlay which creates a 6” water

break are shown on the attached revised plan. Sagebrush Church is the owner of
Sagebrush Plaza and has approved thls work. . Sce Eme./

4. Please remove the SO 19 notes since they are not needed for this site.
RESPONSE: The SO-19 notes were removed. .~

5. Does this site receive offsite flows in the north drive entrance?
RESPONSE: There is a very small portion of the north shared drlveway that drains

‘onto the site. The drainage basin and calculatlons were revised accordingly. .~

6. Retalnlng walls are only requrred for grade differences of 2 feet or more.
- RESPONSE: The walls we have identified are needed in order to keep any
o transmon slopes from exceedmg 3:1. L -

1. The DRB may impose reqwrements that alter the site plan' Hydrology would like to see
the DRB site plan submittal and hear comments, if any, _from other board members prior
to approving the plan for Building Permit.

RESPONSE: As you and Jeff Wooten discussed, thls Site Plan for BU|

is being approved administratively by the ‘Planning Director or his/h
‘and the City Engineer’ and noted on the approved Site Plan for

~$Russell Brito and Richard Dourte have both reviewed the plan and co
the best of our knowledge, we have addressed their comments satisfactorily.

oy gk a— drrs - wpuaagl -oa oy



" November 1, 2012
Mr. Curtis Cherne
Page 2 of 2

If you have gny quéstions or'n'eed additional information regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate to contact me. | - - S

Sincerely/,/
_ 'Ronald R. Bohannan, PE |

Enclosure/s

JN: 2011058

RR B/jW/jg o L . . 25\201 1201 1ﬁ58 Sagebquh Church\Correspondence\2011058 Sagebrush Curtis Cherne Comments.docx




zor 2 0




o
~ 7L

It is time to buy your ticket to win. Tickets are $100 each and only 1499 tickets will be sold. All proceeds benefit the New
Mexico Philharmonic. The drawing will take place Sunday, September 9, 2012, 4pm-8pm at the Scalo Northern Italian Grill
Restaurant. You do not need to be present to win. Thank you for your support for the NM Phil.

' D <

ULEXKLIS LEeEXLIS

.:.'5, ®_ New Mexico PO Box 21428 OF SANTA FE 9F M BucUsTGUs
eei’ 2ve Philnarmonic Albuquerque, NM 87154 www.lexusofsantafe.com

www.lexusofalbuquerque.com

Return form:
Checks should be made payable to New Mexico Philharmonic.
You may purchase tickets by phone with your credit card by calling the NM Phil at (505) 323-4343

. Yes! I would like to purchase __ chances at $100 each.
My payment total is $
My preferred ticket #s are:

Master Card Visa —-AMEX
CreditCard#—_ Expiration Date

Please charge my Credit Card (check one) Discover

Name on Card (pleaseprint) == = PhoneNumber
Signatwre_____~ 0000 Email

Billing Address ______ City/State _____________________ Zip

Tickets will be mailed to address above unless you specify a different address:

~Billing Address — == . @ City/State —________Zip

MALL\ N

Winner is responsible for applicable taxes and license fees. Not allowable as a charitable contribution deduction under IRS. Sec. 170. Winner will have a choice to credit the

value of the Lexus CT200h toward another Lexus of higher value. The difference in price will have to be paid by the winner.



Olson, Greg R. .

From: Jeff Wooten [jwooten@tierrawestllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 05, 2012 8:43 AM

To: ~ Olson, Greg R.

Cc: Cherne, Curtis A

Subject: RE: D12-D006: Sagebrush Plaza

Attachments: 2011058 APPROVED Administrative Approval Plans 11-14-12.pdi.pdf
- Greg,

Just FYI, the site is under construction and nearing completion. | have already been through these
comments with Curtis and believe all is ok. In regards to your comments, | offer the following.

¢ The n-value of 0.25 | used was for the cobble treatment. My research shows an average of 0.25

Our swale does not large boulders that will impact the flows. An n-value of 0.25 is typically used

12/5/2012

for this. An n-value of 0.35 is typically used for a ‘canal or river with many boulders and weeds’. ﬂv
NN
o

for ‘typical canals and rivers free from large boulders and heavy weeds.” We do have some
‘37 yuccas proposed in the swale which would have a slight impact on the drainage through the
swale, but not enough in my opinion to go to a 0.35-0.50 n-value. There is also some
maidengrass called out on the plan...| have contacted Hilltop to revise this to a different plant so
that it will not impact the drainage. If we split the difference and use a 0.30 n-value, the
allowable flow in the swale is 8.52 cfs, which is just over the requirement; however, | feel the
'0.30 n-value is too high. Let me know what you think.

e We have already worked out the new water break with Curtis. The plans were revised and Providlo »eove
resubmitted to show an adequate water break and the calculations for the cross section. Again, sﬂryﬁ é/é’”—f‘

the site is under construction and the main parking lot should be complete before Dec 13", The
water break will be constructed within two weeks after that.

¢ The east retaining wall is an existing wall. We do not plan to remove it. ~ choz Zim, f-‘i‘

e | have attached the Approved Administrative Amendment. We are only constructlnLhase 1

(Parklng/lIghtlng/landscaplng) fornow. P/, J ((;_,,,,}cg:.m__ 680 ne Lol 05 Cobb/.

_ . Her 't igs 1~ S
Feel free to call if you have any questions. ' '

Thanks;

Jeff Wooten, PE, LEED AP
Tierra West, LLC |

5571 Midway park Place, NE

Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office: (505) 858-3100

Cell: (972) 896-9839
iwooten @tierrawestllc.com
www . tierrawestllc.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be privileged, and is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above or their designee. If you are not the

intended recepient of this message, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this messageis
illegal under the law. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return
message or by telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank you.

12/5/2012
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TABLE 22.3 B-1 9? @yM

VALUES OF MANNING'S n .n value A
Reinforced Concrete Pipe 013
Poured Concrete 013
No-joint cast In place concrete pipe 014
Reinforced Concrete Box 015
Reinforced Concrete Arch 015
Streets 017
Flush Grouted Rip-Rap 020
Corrugated Metal Pipe .025}
Grass Lined Channels (sodded & irrigated) .025
Earth Lined Channels (smooth) .030
Arroyo Channels .030
Wire Tied Rip-Rap .040
Medium Weight Dumped Rlprap .045
Grouted Rip-Rap (exposed rock) .045
Arroyo Overbank .045

Jetty Type Rip-Rap (Dso > 247 .050
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This table 15 based on the COA DFM Section 23.3, Zone |1 ““____

o @SQFn f AC) 1 A ] B ] € 1 D {chsiac)

Basin't' | 160170 | 368 | 0.0% |750%
Basing | 3671 | 008 | 00% [1000%]| 00% | 00% | 203 | 077 | 067 | 205 | 205 | 694 |
TOTAL | 163841 | 376 | - | | 1935 | | 13486 _ | 16289 | 35331
717" Proposed Sagebrush Plaza Drainage Calculations T

] : . Ultimate Development Conditions Basin Data Table - o | . | L

| . Thistable lsbasod onthe COADPM Section222,200e:f1 ~ -}~ [~ 71— — 1 | ]
Qo
JBQFD - Ac) 1 A -8B 1 C ] B Tffacy| (CFSYy | (nchesy | (CFY | (€F) I (CF)

Basin'' | 160170 | 368 | 00% |200% | 0.0% | 80.0% | 380 | 7435 | 1.77 | 22824 | 31794 | 44180
Basin 2 0,0% 203 | 017 '} 067 | 205 | 205 | 694
TOTAL oAb f1es52 | | 23029 | 31999 | 44875
SAGEBRUSH PLAZA | o
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=; [1Benson & Dalrymple --No data E
*'”' |2 For indicated material; Chow( 1959) | %
;_ ; I3 Only For Upper re_g_me ﬂow where grain roughness is predominant . B |5

i"'- ) _—a - ra— : Tt - . . i ' " - . ?... - ’. H . - il .= #“ . u'!-. L 4 W -
- .,.Lﬁf“' 'f,t..a!' i‘) !r -..r ot T fl .: - ..rfr e ﬁ' ’ . “-"5 o l’_.,"! \ rr "E 3 Ka ya :_ » .é i' -'ff bl } -'-;,)r Q.,g j-..(* hyr
o A L R S SRR R S R A W S R a" = 5

#The. flow regimeis govern ed, by the’ s ize of. the bed matenals and the; strg’ m

f "&! f'rr ?r " E‘ p 'q:';t.:'f'«f -f"' !p?"t —I} ¥ B {j‘! A J. 'I . 'L 5t -i"' f‘.-‘:‘ g, ']-"-5li f i"""i'."- '*'-"l :r-r--' fﬁrr-; F--* ..-;,. #“J

4 | | :*L"L-l‘lr‘l’ WY gt RN T i
~measure of’ energy_t ransfer. Stream ovver (SP) IS: computed by the formula %~ ff'f, a?

LTRLA .,;; ,; ST AR 4..’"1“ LeRr “3:'{: 2 ‘E,f' :':,t- -"*" &iwﬁ‘-" SR ;,ﬂ;*'._f'-‘-’,;ff’r f*-*“'_*
,rr Y =specific,weight of wa itons per cubic me
by p—— - ‘ﬁ‘ H "'"l:l';;;i - "EF Pt T -':.”‘ f' -': "";‘-:J-ﬁ -4

RS ;;h;/d ra ulrc‘radl US, IN-Meters i «fr 477 ci paios v
RSV ESR il Tk Yo P LAY S * Yo Tases ik

LT —rwater surface slope,'In meter per. rne ' :
;’&f;jji‘}*,frgf f",a Sl o T Ry """" s rf". it ,,.n:-.r;-"‘ Rl P -:‘l,;;“fr‘i} Ry R s At PP et i
R 5 mean velo_C|ty 71N meters per- second i/, R LT A G g:_ag;f.g ?.
' ...f,rf;ﬁfﬁ N LR u"g“ I R G E e ~=~;,.-,1 o o o’ };. DA A R BN

F -‘ ’£ :
' o o' s

IS SN T o F' Ry ,A"J . J .f: P > p. ¥ g £ '1-*
E“ -!' A ¥ - "r"l. I-J:' uﬂr { {—" "' r = f \5' "L" I "ij +‘r r” F"-l' ] -:-1" ---%T ‘k'*: l'" ”‘J '. » 'If

‘ fo ! ':i v ’; s
; he values in, for sand chan‘nels are for upper.regime, flovvs and are based on extens v i e

. + - “wladt s R .. i-I ﬁ_“l
v ‘3‘ : Lo “Li r L..n F: ,,,tf .r":f Yy e Vaghe ‘ 2 ét T .JE . 1-;, e gL | - A
i .'F!’. v &y '_,-f {' 5 !f -t-' Ln "'-.T A : ' J" : vc'l"'r "‘ . ’J' ;:- oo nt e 'J "’ " TR i S Y Al - i,'r :r R‘f’-{-_;_r)?
NVt ;";t J- *.5:'}; ff 7?* ‘J 7 " 1 e ::l %3 ls{r ., ,..tt"."rt. ?__ L AT ,—.—? Crpt -J f r' jhf?.ﬁ'.f':‘{“--' ? :‘*_ -’;"; et a";-:,‘!::“'lfr :*i‘,;-ﬂ‘_-q_, ? ;?"'*;.1{‘*”5 ?f{rg.#.};_:‘-,.ﬁ'
- . - L ' - . ;. ' . e o T ) — : ;. i ) -y Late - ) ] .-, ",:' ) - " 4 £ . . . - W .
J‘{fi;“,‘ :’r;_’s‘ -"” E}.dff f‘J}rL .‘;i_ '_:r} If.,* tr. :l _{I}-*d - 1,.’,-_!} -::*;Jr 3? ;: i"l::‘,;r_ _.'*.!‘: AT hr ff -E.f' > ﬂjrf_‘in" E iff—‘lt . {!f"a‘fr v-‘tru‘f:-‘.ii‘};;ﬁr ‘z: ""..u‘l.' J?:f :J'f J"-* ;-FJ'"J-E? r“.f_,:-q,_*_?-‘;{ _‘r;- :r'k
: S s SR SR v I L AR SR b - A S SRR SN N Sl ST T SO LI 0 Bebor bt Soii il S N SR (WS APRES T 3] gVl
AR £oF Sy AR A AT ﬂ* i "ff B R I N e i T LA S A S gl MYV R e 2 I (ot R S M L E e S it SR
'." - ¥ :.f;u- #,J.-r r oo ? ' i j'jtf L"Ir Mf.!::u. "‘ 'J *‘J' - f-‘_':?‘t:‘i. A - - i*' '\_flihx'_‘_‘J"! 5‘ - "";' -5."' ‘-_“_ { = f"‘dﬂ';r .15‘ t!‘ Jr:l'.'“":r '!r 1‘;': :". v y‘ . g ir?,f-,:.f"‘f'!ylﬁrtnrr:}.:':';-’-;r .'”._1'. _— l" r‘- ;-‘
31 ...‘.'.- , .‘.. *E" .-'l";l‘ﬂ":"l:'ﬁ g, "'I f‘;]‘ -l f .. ﬂj I"*. 'w:*:ll.-;::_’.r’ ll,l:»..-..‘ ___'-ii:f-"_i:r:,.ﬁh- -rr.* T ’ ‘l_; ;I-. ."l.'l':. - “ :I “t.. . 11‘"! : ‘r * ‘_;'ﬂ.-i_.,‘__.'a:':‘ .-:.- ; - .';, ﬂ‘{ “ - .',.g #l.- _‘f" ] .! ..Q‘“f:"‘ _ J’.:"; ", ,H-ir ﬂ-. M I +-al _‘_P'.-Ei.f.
IR 135 --‘?r.;;':.f::-;;ur-'ﬂ re EH 1545 “:"“l,«. .rr LSNP TY P o SN LA APIE B VRS i S RS- JOL ST LAl I SR A A% ST TS ROBETS T ilep o6 ARLL 0 FLIMS T AL
R AP T R g’ LR e *,s*‘ A R N e R B L O R S e e P e Y
PR S '*5; ¥ SP S V il“"J 4-’ sy L ri AT % 2 57 ’i‘lf'-'-.*; "!J £ A AL v N e T 'aﬁi' Y ‘,ﬁ,r P AT TR -‘”';':; FL el e ,n--'rt_‘:i.'i,-“ -
» 78X LA A . N 'y R TR S R S bl g Y L P N R 0 Tt T s P S Y R - L . AP R ey -+
. ﬁtg’: ..Qt._.‘-.-‘*.‘:r A tﬁ "f;’?;‘g-ﬂu:f,ﬁ kA fi g L S-S f-‘;; d‘“g :".;;. r . I'.E-. . ;l"‘*,_k':_‘t ek ;Jyt P el 'I}h 4 R ‘E :g‘{frf - ) *:': ,-l"“;_“"i.i_,.i.. f
Fh R T L S Wl S A ) L A g p DT A I T p W R S A R AR e L
L !’1”;‘ ¥ e :1’; .*—L&--*’H' ar —-";Tlﬁf.' i ';-l".nl"c".;*' P P Ta-F ogbt T gl SO S PO !Jr'.f v e L TN N, e jo2 {.z-i;‘._*%_-;t SRR AR 17 < & of f'ﬁi-—*a'_-‘_'_ RATT
:*'{’1{1'#1?'?‘1} ﬁ}f’l}}*l.‘t *i ?”Lf ”r bt 1"-#; '-)ff?_i’l.‘l.l' - ifrh‘q*ka:' H'F ,E} -.':;_ Pf :‘".,t.-u..-: g-j-‘ltr 'I?'.ﬁ ;-':\'.-l -“' f" FtJI re -‘-' !** -ﬂ'-r i#‘. '_1_'\.”.'_'_‘ *r‘ r':-‘ "F_“. " ﬁ‘h lh"" $§: ﬂ"lr"‘ *EJT‘}*::I{‘-?:; "; F:_i 'f; "'. I':I' 'r_‘t ’J_-i"{*'t.l_l"?:
' x “"-'.::- Ty “ . S - * T e n-. - oty - .J Ll N a g .:.. ' . T P i - : P . - i * - - - - . - "'.‘-. . b toow . " Fi_ N - B . . i ¥ T e wws
J}:’E y r-f'“"'}';)' ] Pl -2 R ‘-.( AT S L ‘r_'ﬁ'r;J ‘j,".;_':‘ f,rrt A--'_;H}""'ff’*.ff LW I 4 r':'#jf -"‘.,/‘*:r‘ l';"; ~ R g LN ‘a 4 }"‘l}‘ ‘%:{} ¥ oA, A £ WO ¥y {1’ : x'ﬂr';:tf i‘ gAY
v at - t W ere !,t‘h-h"“, AL b ':_-"'.'--__,*.‘i*é" & LA T s ” .n""’" TR O .,.!.a"ﬂ' __,“J*" r 'I-‘.-"r.", . <A L Av Ayt *.1.':_,‘.1“'"!"-&'; ». Jr&g ang . AP e g WY yﬂ' L e
F TGS R IR A P ek !'w.--,* A e N S M A et o L N LI SN o e AT ST A A S
!.r." t;h?/“‘“ ;- ‘ ;"t ...‘_a,:f.'_“_..; .ti “.:t,:n +:-. ; lm.wj ::-}fﬂ;__. ‘;I...-Pa_*;* '-'5'". j' ___ 1ﬁ__ H:- . , ‘-_l‘.i'.r ‘_r: - ::"“-f - Irﬁi" T "_p‘- - ra,r"- 'VL -“ ~, o E‘i"' ‘.""'_ ] ‘? - rb o 'l':"."-j e —i'ﬁﬁ: .""_1' ¥ "’_';_ i B » _ - s -..!' ,', ‘i“' L
gt "sg‘}&?f by F’—u{%. *ft.v s % ’}Ff‘ R F‘ir:g* =4 R Y **-e#"'*.-‘:a--_.é-':-: RE AR I M ‘.‘1,—1".-'-_::. TN et f*_,: * MR NN TR S O SR IS AT St LA s%.. R
.. rt; IF{-?I‘-'J‘.:E F - ‘B ' IE A - ; . J-', ¢y Lt J'- f." :—‘ ‘r TP "‘".r-;' st gy ':i'l l?*_l'-'f . ;'tn."‘.._a-... L~ .Fu;. 11. ‘: 1.: } -,' . _--'l' l,.—l'. ‘1‘_‘!‘, nl 1-,‘ ?r .l.j"‘i!' -‘-*- St f'.';.: H! ;,:.-- *-:.trrtp‘-j:.-' ‘;T';‘, .4‘::-" -:j *_l" _-;f} rﬂl‘”
o R - o~ e ' . Y g R Y I ¥ T R Pl T AR S T I r-'i PO el X A
2,7 SP.= Stream Power; in newton- eters per Second Lzin g LA v At EE e s 2 e L
‘1 N . . e h . . h ¥ o ¥ 1‘* A - . ‘{:‘_ .-. . .‘_'.-" ., ol ",\‘ ¥ - .#" ...# ) B ?I -
ol --".:.’i:-r""l""i’: .p” ) N L D BPE pul FA ad TIALALCN _ri:__._. Yo Lt f;';l‘“’:‘a AT TLR LR (I A S Lot PR T S PP
g vy “"f"‘ f‘ ERLA SRR e SN F R R i BN e BT T T e R e e PN O e TR L st
a7 L8 s A PO R B SR i O P SR AR LR S A LR S G LR T IR I SR OIC LS T Py
TRl per square Meter -t £ tdimt T F e e L P TS et f S A T L g R L e A
‘h{ _4‘-' - flf' g~ + X Rat RONECHIPY. R A - . AP Tod S DO 07 R | P S , ] AR e Yk e t "
- o ’ - i *: . -_;;._ ; P

s P -
-
Fl .
. H

s R
)
"y -
WO
—.h
. (.D .
'
Iy
B
-t
i
R
<
AT

1
- . ‘_'. *
; LA . b ¥ *
o " L -
'll".'-\. L

I‘\'t
Thdy
VR )
-,
.“i "
-
iﬁ-\.
t“ - T.
kY
L
.
b
-r"l','_
%,
.1;.
-
1'1
.liﬁ-
e T
‘5-1'_"
Sy

~
N
Brns:
"42.
»-c:
"'t
3
T
% ;'l
LR D 10 - BLY
.: ‘!:‘:c;i . - ‘ } .
hh
b~
Ebe
t

-
o
y 5

4
pJ
hi,a"";-i-
e a e
oy e
ST A my,
» Lo
-
v
}.H' Ji‘l*
-
PR
£ -
# +
?'"'l
A e
[ ]
A
1
= o s
L
[ )
N SR
5
\ 9
wh
47
+* 4
‘t
?"7'
- J*
R
ik
{
t\;‘\ 3

1"'..':- i.:

I?_
L
=
"t
o™
%

-l

iy . " 4
v

sp A
e
AT, P .
PO R -y
oy L
Y
“

S

”~
F o
.
L o L
SR
.
]
Fow
u ol
i~'1|L--'::: »

\_-._‘ 'Il:‘. - .
f - :f‘.*‘l‘-*
f,

-:' Y.
s

o
| ]

Sy i . . Py -t f e s o
r' P N R Nt A & L SRS A R T P T T

laboratory "and fi eld data'c btalned by'.the U,_ S: Geologlcal Survey W\ When, usmg these'v

"'-ll"":f‘ et "ﬁ!f
.f:
Yo
s |
g v
- %
L
ok |
DLW W
[ Y -. ‘h
£ -
=
T

rfl CE R b ot A P Rt “".rr-.,..-i - '”"Hi' N SRR PN g w e, ""“'"3.--* af"" H*:.'I!J r‘__:
7 Check must be madejito ensuré that the stream ¢ power,is lafge'énough,to’ Prody_geﬂl;lppgr sgimes;
g‘;-:flow Fig:..2 l/ﬂ\lthough the base n,values g|ven in for. stable channels are from venflcatlo . t“‘f:-f‘fti";,;_,_._,_%~;
Lif T S f:”ir""*’(-‘.yf!fh J_ﬁ,; ey e ,,; 2 ﬁ*@,::” -;,,"-:H oy L t.,,"tr P *”..,u d-'.. - ;#r,;:f} .?- ¥ 4 “;#; ,:,_ _ f ;,;g-_

I‘E‘

m'v

stu d|e§ wthe values have a*wlde range because the effect_s of bed ro ghness are. extremely,,, "

1-11“
L

Fﬂ:ﬂ, : 1,, ) I& & .ﬁd' -t f r. - i“‘i- F ] ,.i h .“ ; . : 4 Yig, h-‘. ) .

o ifficult to separate from the effects of other roughness factors The chdice of .1 values select d
T W g £ T B L R e £ F L R e e T e G e R ety e SR LR T et T :._f-*:-.f%
gahgif*?f;{ﬁféjé:‘i‘ﬁhx _‘.'_ii' 3"’1%;2'?{&!‘{:' £ li;:f:.fj;}'f’:_*}#; 1-1"“5:"':{ ?;-;. .;:1;‘9'_ .,.f_ .f Ef ".-.Jr a” :f'“ ya." ‘,.r:_ I; 4‘:_'“ h-;g.. ...‘ .ﬁ#.' E}#r ,_l‘:-" ?:f"; rl_:£ f,qfi 34{:"’;::3‘3{#%;{ g 55:.- “‘A%*iﬁf :{;L "“#J;.i,; ;1:.'?
R A L At R i SN (R SN A 5 SN £V SRSV e A F R R R o N R R g e T
- J‘,.:;;?.rr‘:.“.,' 1"!:;‘*"!?;“._:; -t.,..i £ "::.J. ?1:"?:}:-;!_“#' _‘;-r-t_; 1-..+r_-. - .!'"_.‘_ ' r*_.-" . | _l-‘;-..ﬂ:*-J T T'_f..."'-f f‘f"_' . ‘_'_'T." . f-n' ."',"::- ¥ " _ -rl -~ 'y f ..--\';._ . ,?:r‘; —'1"."‘ ; -.“ , i . :: _'. tf. : X '-i‘ I:lt'.il':: . P ::.z ;f‘i_,t-i
e e LR T A L R T e e S I L e B
-'—‘?_,-,_., . rr;,i;.jﬂ-t L_;'F';.g_lt_‘ w:;"r'&#g R ST \ N E;’ ;-;f'.r’ ANILEE Bk S YA ’_gq*:‘_;:. -.It‘ffl ALY S S _;*‘4‘5 oo ) vl EWA IR SIS R RS NTEL SRE WA B PR :}-ﬂ;f ;,_-ir.f;'.,.’ t*'r':-‘”;'&-‘r* 2



T/ - f! t Sl y P
_1_+ 'If ,_-I‘ ‘ .-r- i" Jﬂ-'—l

m ot o tJ o :l' L . ‘ . -
3 .. "- :.".'-';; o l_ii:g.. .__! tj'ir Cnl "r-ﬁ K2 ".h--j T . - FJ"
YR AN Lot ...-_"ffi.'“?" }f
Eh it 0 PRUE SN

ase Values of Man

R -y e R R ST

Median Size of bed material
(in millimeters)

Sand Channels
10.012

i
L, E
- & " M X : -t .- L -
?n-‘l. " 3 - '
L a L S Iy . " -

.ﬁl‘»'. "

L
-

ni"l'\"

¢ 017 5
ot 3 Y4
e 1.020 1%
e i

X

1.022

o

b -
ks
Ve,

'} (-023 3
P 1.025 &
o~ {-026 3
% Stable Channels and Flood Plams 13
22T Concrete 0 012 0 018 R

0

+*
3

{Rock Cut
AFirm Soll

.
-

3 - P
r & ]
>y

1
e

L R Y
L ‘ ™ F
L]

¥

L] ‘ - -

0.025-0.032

T s

1."
-:'!?'

- b

t-
e L

‘2 |Coarse Sand 10.026-0.035 2
**'|Fine Gravel 1-- s
= |Gravel 10.028-0.035 =
¢+ |Coarse Gravel [~ g
¥} |Cobble {64- 0.030-0.050 i
'/ [Boulder {>256 10.040-0.070 I

*
L

M |
-ﬁh‘r el

[Modified from Aldridge & Garret, 1973, Table 1 —-No data -

Rt T T
g.‘f.t- :'I‘"".

1 I
}, 1Benson & Dalrymple --No data | 2
f 3 BER
1
=712 For indicated material; Chow( 1959) | %
: _::t
; 3 Only For Upper regime ﬂow where grain roughness S predomrnant * ‘j
o ir: ,..-4 : ﬂ__*' . e ;_;"._;-_;'-* s ' - 2 n . "*"*-' Sk P +." *-a**- i
g’}rr Ff?)ir : f ;-' 'éfﬂt‘“‘zt:ﬁ;‘j;i?d’, _ # f'f;n—'! *‘._h.‘l-;k J'Fﬂ:‘%*flifﬁi‘*ﬂ lﬁi;ﬂ# ‘“r f F pi‘ff ﬁ‘i?"' "“‘H' - '&.J'EJ : "'("'-'}t .I-iE ;r',f. ?""«'-f -:-r"- n,} #"“J _ f‘fll “ .' ..# thff:
+The, flow ) regimeis governed by the size of. the bed matenals nd the:stream power, ‘whic chis’a
S AR W A (I LR N e U G ".r' LA u- R A e N I IR S NI I fr-*:—frt.,.(‘e.ﬁﬁ,-’t' Fiid Zsr.r.r:gﬂi;”if. ;
. "y "f_:_:'_':-.l-. L - “a? "";"’ - t-l' -1":
wmeasure of energy.. transfer Stream wer (SP) IS, computed by the ,formula T D s e
LA 300 LT £, **1‘ "'t’*"* e SRV TP SRl SR T ST SOV RSN S N R I A S
it AL Fodiotd LY Ra FREIEI N Nt *,u BT I P R N R T A R W E s RO
. y Vg g Lt # A .;'.' "-". ' -‘;. PN " 2 ke N ,,-;'.-h- 2 N PR - - 5 r"'l‘., L ;i e _ . F i BN SRR r-.‘d'r Lo s T e A
?‘fhi&éﬁ}*?* f;#*;'é—#’;?igrff‘;{j'*:"‘ - "'E.':ii f f ri:: E ‘é: L *{‘::: r:‘?fﬁ;ﬁits?Jr: J:f ‘J;*g ..45': ;:f“{ _?{‘ﬂﬁfif 11‘";.:?. "i" 5._;** thT#irJé ,rfj;:ﬁu.rf“d f {i:f’ g JF{'H'?E f,ﬁ- pl T%H_f; 1;""“;":"#
5 7 ] b P : & S - v - x - - ' T ! - -~ “ ‘.': R . . L ._.-r. - s :. k “.:'*".-'”' . . Y .*T‘I- '_ ) ..r- : ,:.' ’ - - ] ‘_{J: o~ '_, .*# ":: A ""--‘#. . 4 .
ek R R B L I o B B R LAy X R el E s Sy SO I e SR B s R JCR R R s A R S AN .5
A Rty L LA ST e K e -'+'_'.f'--“ 2 e‘*‘-"*'.f-;; ARRT = L AR N Xebid, g ey T T eyl g e AT L - i roed e et
PR T st PN T LY o L y A 1";: F A FYL, I"” ’ 3' 3 -..-f L W E I S SRS I 5 SN ol A0 RN JRL S S ity S V4 VAR i R NS SgPT SR At S L ARTY DA O G A
(R AT & PP S LA NS '3y o W SRR TE IS /AR S PR R IS 1 P A LR 23 r‘-'Ef'-”-"ﬁ‘ﬁ‘ff‘:?‘iiﬁ'-??jl:’ﬂ*?'ﬁ“
FU A =8 SR A I I vt P N AN A R T N L TARIEI o R St JYSRSL S EY TR P AMBR | L A o i T
At g SR EAY RS Vs r;f :(4) CE gl A AT g g AN e ey AT R e e B e
RIS A P R 5{};:‘{‘;-"‘5352::'{11‘,:;._;’;,i:i' bt B e s B o S S N e ST S b 2 e T e M R
e L ¥ ot I SIS (R ot S SR YA e Lt St/ BEA L AN i ; SN A« E AP -*? TN B A A AT e AT Py e U T ST g TR g e 4‘ R
(ErSRTIOS 1S fﬁ e e T Ay 5 e R P i s e 5 S D e T ekl i S
o A AR WINECTC ek a3 o #i  Fraets Dm0, L iy 5 3 b e o b i L g 0 Kb S bt T e g b e e
;t:r-{“‘é‘{ it l';-".{ FF J:.h Lo 4.*‘.«'*1:&2:':‘:1]?;;{{& ;1"—.{ F‘r’;: fr;r- FiT{':t.ﬂ’ "’r“-{?} ";.:: r?’fr J 4‘,’- W I:;.;:‘ . F i:’;;r {J'il; Il‘.l 4 £ i'i ] ’.‘Jf ro v R rf ’:"!:i : {r“f ‘F}}‘;:M ;#.-: F RAL I ’1 ?Frf'i !'-F'J‘_' :*‘riiév.-j‘:tt }
070 SPLE. Strea Power,“‘ in newton meters** er second 5’}. SIS TS SRR S ANt Gt SOy o vt
DT LAY T SO RN A _;.. PR T P Pl SR TN =, S WE ST LIRS SV 97 PLUSAT S PFRC ._1 NPT N PRRE N TIEN  BRFRTE T ST P ICERE AL SESLAE = G S E R R Y DA X2
it siiper.square met'er.*“?“’“ i e R et rﬁ;,_w‘?:_:w‘i_ SRR Pt S ER R BT R
'f:"l.-r 1"“;4‘,__? .5',-"1 *-;1_,_. Fe m,"f* o ol 'r""““" ;'.,4 $ P ¥'-£_-j;:'} r-'”:g; ,ff,r; i .:: *: :f';l"'f:l_ ‘pi:ﬁ‘;t- E.;' ‘:;" F ?ﬁ'—" B ,*; ,:f'!’j:ﬁ,):,-_*};;{:?}' ﬁ:‘l_.f‘-’ ﬁr":'.-’r‘ff“i;‘ ;q:.":”'.;.,r;*_ﬁ;}'f?}' ;i?’.'.,t'_’:f }} ';‘Fj_,ﬁf ;ﬂ :
gy d AL H 1..1- *—- - N Sy e r ".-'r;- AL, e W® = T d” T SUY _‘J,. '!.I,.: J'.*Z"‘.l: _*—-i;f" ‘{: 4 -:; ”:.::‘j :l::*: B L’ ;,..—"J‘;-; ) .'_"."5:' E':r
SR = pecrflc,‘welg ht Jofi,water- in NewtoJ_n er cubic mete R e T e L e
__,.....' . ' -ﬂ-i.r’h i B X "\ W .J’hl""* ot ;ﬁ V- . > o L L Tl.f_-*._'._:_ ;-‘. .__,-r_:': t.L -_.:r v v T ?ﬁ-,"h t'...'r"‘ r{_‘;}_ T S ""_"t_-;" ,.._ A f‘l{‘_.fq;j. ! -F ‘_..* e
? .r"r. o {i‘l 41 4 By ‘ﬁ'.' ,_{,_ T S W B S LS A LI jr'_g.t‘ ;j’}ﬂ.', et _.i“‘.._l_,_; R A 1‘,1’*
#ip52R=hydraulic radius, Inmeters it <t S g S a i L Lt p Bl S A Tl g e BN
oo };, ~ - b : T ,..n..rl" -ﬁ-‘-"J‘ . D ir o ; " 4 - Py 1L ol o LA R f A . A L " R R o j i
r‘ﬂh?f{ﬁ:f“::'g—! ‘."-h ;_Eg I ‘-,- “J" > 5 ’. J‘f;_,‘:' .._‘,.'.-"_,.. L2 é""ﬁ ‘“.. . ;I ' H‘? . ‘- "r } IV # .f" :r : :i}.""‘ g':‘h;;é:, t..lt‘r _;J;!::”{"";;;‘:; 3 E,:“"J"l“'ii .N{i..l. ",i.!j :wf*d;}ta;hiflaﬂﬁtr:: ',‘!":Ti-r._ +1 :’;
A - + _ i . . da B S AR Y ¥ ATty A A A '
AT Sy water*surface sIope n meter: JPEr-meter ;s 7 tu fu v TH I SN e AR g
(g ety Bavy T ot FEN TR B A T N S At A ,;m..:}'f-:’“:;f?;i}}af*‘"‘jrr g e e A B g K M v A
ETE V= mean VGIOC'W-,-In meters perfsecond gt T 'i""‘f"f‘* o S LA R WY 1 e o L
L - w oy gt - . > LRI oo e Vi e AR i o " - t .
BRI R R N COPET g FE A B 1 A R R T S A G el R A R R R i
L;:{n- '%l.{:i{'jf g: P_‘:;,i’:i .;!hl "::;“ #{ J’, '_,-'f ___I'r.}- 'I;t f 2 "'::f " PI. \‘P IT' r“.‘, K tm l-" EE 41'5-:' o r‘f- #: PR +‘. 'Fi }l 'ﬂ'l' 'R__-r .‘,,-2 f ‘JF?J; f&;‘f v .&FIHF "I" il"'t ’.'u‘r':’.;:lﬁi..";i'.{i'r;;";&_;{jfﬁr:#—z
. - . . - ‘ ot | C by . AN HXE
**The values in.for sand channels are for upper regrme flows and are 'based on-extensive :: 4is 2 v i
:TTF" ' ?AI B F3- S Im o vyt ar ca K e - NS & - e ¥, pad PR A o s Aelms foe ""1 *Hf#d’??rtih?’
= labaratory and fi eld data obtalned by.the U,S: Geologlcal Srurvey When using these values; a ¥/
;"-:""" A4 rl»‘ ,‘sg 1:1' " I" e = P N r --I'ﬁf #ir‘:_*: PR . .--"-*-; cape & )j P St o Pl e ¥, - " AL a0 CLle - #"'1‘:.1; q 1" o J"}?‘L:
»che eck’ must be made 1o ensure that the, stream power,is Iatge enough,ato produce upper r g me .3
e S At D g Tt AT L Pl 8 e o D $ T et SR A Sty R
;ﬁ,::ﬂow El 2)Although’ the: basekn values given in for stable ‘channels: are from venfr ation ;atnfiu

. ¥
. r “ — FE - - . . - _,"""' . .
o N T U e G L F e tid B U F et 07 e VR i R A T IR IO D £ e

: 2
* ' O i B
'S studie s;the values have a.:wlde _range Qecau_se the ffect of bedfroughness are, extrefm ly iy
-y A "f o> E. ! iy : «d “¥ : l""" "'r"'"i‘;r } '."*‘411,‘ - f"r : |,.-";:_';‘ ’ ’,.,";I' ¥ > L Ve &L it
oL r*
- diff cuIt, o) separatg ffom theljeffects of other roughness factors T}heﬁc‘hmce or.n valges selected? A
faver RS g LIV 35w e Ko T oa --ﬂ-"#fﬂér Vi e Dol B TR e e FpenT ARG T P IR # ,:".*iuﬂ.s;qr-«-.r...?f‘r-l-.- R AN S LR R U LR T A
f:. ;;. i ‘_,. "‘A.‘r i3 .qr':,.-“ Y ,..:" ‘:.1‘::..._'_1‘:":! .I'__ _H. ’:, :..i‘*_". ‘f":! lt ,_-L#:' L ‘:- '-‘: I',f‘ : ;F - "’ ,__--“ g *h 1 .o . » ": ,f.”' .L ,l,, o j,' ‘;_; il o ,_ " | I ._:l'l".' _:rt 4‘:‘!- . i“ "‘..-r;: F_g o '-':: - 17 -.,,-f" 4+ ,.I_;}__J 5
é’fi J‘f“ﬁ:é;# - _,f;;-_:f?rir;’i;{ q.."fi mfﬂ*}*"{ .' }F%E’Jf“; RN PP ,‘:’t.*r:f Y f-" o i P A ':_;:-'-"‘F % -if T AL fji.ffﬂlf’-?“;f R A oS e X ;..3
af""-!j-’;yﬁ”-a a-f;,rr },,m Ok R S S PR 5;:;_;; i, Py -r,,"‘ ,J*.- T R ;};., ;! 7 5‘: -3 ;};.,fq’; F o R Rk -r_,..ﬁ':,fif-;f}'
k & _‘;. . .,,_.-;L, . ‘-.f L . i “ ' ;‘- ‘4.."__. - F TR e r*_:"_'_.. .*' - . § L*-:-*_. “ ) e - -:-' . . ‘-‘._ ‘.-1 . »» _’ # - . oA . Ka . :._t-‘:_ o _at :. .1. . Y ""-',' i ¢
S e L e R T g B SR T L e T S L T e S AR e RPN et s
e B A e g R et L Aty N s U U AN g t'i‘ LR RO W TR MV SR SL A S EX s



ﬁ?{”
V
%

ENTERS

L]
e v

(X

or i . g s L L L Pl
v gy gt
l'u'b e
I i L) K2 4
w r
»
p ;i;

i

W
%

7k

8

2 '

| ' RRRETTNNRAEYS T (7. ??'::
' ? . IR ST arr: S '-“ i H‘E-?/

@ 27 CENTERS
;

" CURB' OPENII

" CENTERS
:
:
<

{OPEN

9o
7

4998.50
.90

: P AOEE ’
155

_ 12" CURB OPEN
%

@ 27 CENTERS
Q
\n
\!
—
| 0
127 CURB OPENI

@27
£’ f
g+

=

"i(qhn ?

"

et

327 .cy FB
o

:

/-f‘
X
12

. SNNESH
_. . . > NN
3 | @ _ NN
) \ e B (@) N 2 2751 4 S3 @ X ...._/9.
i:t:llu:llm.l e ™ e i o ST e D ST TR, 2200 e T by E sul..V Y \ . 4 \ :’/ ..mw,..q.l
g — S e i SRR

5002.00 .

|
Ny

f | o S o o Al By

IR BN Y -..:* .
]
Y ""h‘
; "

|

7,

S - - ' -
. "
S G ) G
Py ! "
' . ke, '..‘.'.'.-._.J- — mE - e e i il Bgrwmm -— - L bd

‘i‘l !
s / 1
o, : I
--u-ll--* 'f 1
g - .
, i
: 1 -
" r -
o 07
'
]
'

¥ ]
» |
PP - L
g b
[ ]
g ’ .
. 4 - + *
-
. t. L i
[ 3 i -
- # .
* b
g {}
T E R - -- = aa - L MPhmr whowr T - W el —ir = WA= Tl w Pl - difm b - g il e - fuaa [ . [ P s s = — g hr— i s -a
A i - - L [ ] e - e L L] RN N W B e B gy iy o ey PN O N o Ty gy -y —
» !iiii’ -
¢ . . -
| . r
3 , v
L - -
d &)
T '

1
.. LI * a .F_
) - .. L " ' " b [
. 5
T - [ T - - Wk - e .q I : " .“f 1
E F™ - ey aar . mwm - ] * * y | | -
- ‘ * _..
‘I‘- iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii - = .‘.
. Q Y X | : .
. L] = ?
— g A T
FLL - R ¥ y - n- 1
) b4
F e
. .
2 |

506 e T2 00 I
M U 2
r'! .l.n * .

20 R0 I e T T T
5aG__ 002008 002008 002008~ —__ £9'100S G 100G R 6667
. T . o e — QL > |

ey

- h -
08°¢00% 2
e - . il - .. )
% N .
F- WEL . .- - --Wr W s mYrEmH T w - - -F --* - P . R LS A T ] . ﬂ ‘
. . . .....ha . & - ._f ¥ g M S T A T mi T sl e el e, e, w
...-_ ?.’" - ' .-_ .- ﬁ __ .... -._...___ .r .I . Q)i. a .l_ n .._

i



:1 PLANT LEGEND

FEBCO MODEL 765

Prexysure Vocuurmn Breoker
Ovisida insioWotion

=
~Ry
~ \}A Al plonis sholl be stred per Amercan Standard for Nursery Stock. Instoltation LANDSCAPE NOTES: _
N size shall indicate the greater of height or spread. in caseswhere Type Landscope maintenance shall be the resporsibiity of the Property Ownar. The Property Qunar sholl mainioin
/.,a, N ! 0 plonis have been pruned for refuvenation, measurement should be by spreod of sireot freas in a ving, healthy, and atirociive condition.
Cappy Yoty N j roots rothar than by the height ol tha plant. )
r"‘u“"r.b’ .:% ! it Is the intent of this pion to comply with the City Qf Albuquerque Water Conservotion Landscaping ond
% } . Walar Woste Ordinonce pianting raskriction opproach. Approvol of this pian does not constitute or imply
\E‘ | SHADE TREES SHRUBS/ORNAMENTAL GRASSES exemplion from woter waste provisions of the Waoter Comnsarvaltion Londscaoping and Waler Wasts Ordinonce,
. ‘\(‘lﬂ% ~ H“:‘.,} 3 BUTTERFLY BUSH 3 Waler monagement is the sole responsibiity of the Property Owner. All londscoping will be in conformanca
AR o .\\\ | 3 AUTUMN PURPLE ASH 8 @ guéé“ff?mﬂo' ] hurity with the Cily of Albuquenque Zoning Code, Sireet Tree Ordinance, Pollen Ordinance, and Water Consarvation
AN AN \ 3 ) GRAPHIC SCALE 2&%&&“ TP e et 150 X 60° —— - Water (M) - Aergy 10 T Londscaping ond Water Waste Ordinonce. ' ganaral, water conservalive, emvironmentolly sound landscope
et T - N P Fi _ v principles wil ba followed in gasign and instollation.
T VMR N ST ! \ Water (M] Alergy (H) Ost * PHOTINIA 28
' N | 30 15 O 15 30 g _ ' Q E"'d&"""z m.fﬁ' & matuity Plont bads shall achleve 757% live ground cover at motuity.
N x8 ma -
‘\ w HITALPA 2D Water (M+) Allergy (L) 64sf Brown Gravel Muich over Fiter Fobric 10 a minimum depth of 3° shall be piaced in all londscape areas which
.~ . x Cataipa are nol designated fo receive native sead.
- ~ . SCALE: §*m30' .- g;{'_id" gf.].ﬂmuaf‘ xusa?' maolurity :E INDIAN HAWTHORN & IRRIGATION NOTES: _
S~ {\J oter (M} Alergy (L D 5 Gal, 183 Inst/6' x & maturify imigation shal be a compiete underground system with Trees Lo receive t Netafim spirol (S0 length) with 3
~—— . Water (M} Allergy {L) 34ésf loops at a finol radius of 4.5' from free trunk, pinned in place. Netafim sholl have emitiers 12° 0., with a flow of
e ~ Cercis canadensis _ * NANDINA 4 flush cops at each end. Trees ond shrubs shol be on separate valves,
o e S 7 Cal, 8-10 inst./30' x 30 maturity Nanding domastica rinut
N T o, e a3 e, o | N Woter (M) Allergy {L) Osf G 5 Gol., 2-4' st /8'x 5 maturity Run fime per aach shrub diip valve will be approxmately 15 minutes per day. Trea dhp valve sholl run 1.5
: 7 Ay ; Wy b \\ Water (M+) (t) 255t hours, 3 times per week. Run time will be adiusted according to the secson.
- a3 2
- i "t K1) for B i ﬂ\l“' a
P s A - ;“-’-{Ft.v'. | \ f "'; mﬂm FINE 4 W 61 Point of connection for Imgation syslem i unknown of cument time ond will be coondinated in the field.
P - ‘_ A 3 - i e ?5. 25 "‘“}“’*g, e 5 molurily krigation will be opsrated by automatic coniroler.
. X e — Water {M] Allergy (L Water {M+] Alergy (L) 25sf
] - ’ A , . l ) i Location of conirolier 1o be lield determined and power source for controler fo be pravided by others,
2. . el < === SHRUBS/ORNAMENTAL TREES * SCOICH BROOM 12 , ,
| o ;}.?i;? e - R - g T o gw m ixa Imgation maintenance sholl be the responsibiity of tha Property Owner.
BUILDING A 7 ‘.-- * 1- w . ;..:; 3/ - e | *' O wﬁ‘}*’% 3 S Water (M) Allergy {L) 1’@ l Water and Power source shall ba the responsibility of the Developer/Buiider.
FF1 "Stﬂg’m Py 7 ik i gl g ' o o Waier (1%] Aberdy (f s POTENTULA 1S
— “S ) BTG e N P T gl > P : ’ on
5008, Y 352 (0 e AN~ ) @ 1Gol, 315 knst /3 x 3 matud
686'x130' - ré?:/}? RN 9 Lt X e 07 - o S DAL e Lt L : O anrwﬁm - Waler (M+) Atergy (L) 9sf ty L AN DSCAPE CALCM'QN_S
o - -~ "': " 1 ) . " 15 *
8,580 sq ft 1. — ] ! _ A A ey O A . MUGO PNE 18 TOTAL LOT AREA 133624 _____ square feet
it K Pinus mugo TOTAL BUILDINGS AREA 18408 feet
|- & Il DESERT ACCENTS O 5Gal, 1293 st/3 x 3 maturty e - Square Tee
424 - * ' i
N Nahe el G fouquien et o ity REGALMET 46 LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT 15%
BRI 2 b : : Water (L) Alergy (L} O o ?GUET borgia copllars TOTAL LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENT 17282 squore feet
- L3 I \ - 'K . Ac;,g\;gp.; Water (M)} Allergy {L) 95t
p ‘ : Py 42 | @ {H"'_i!a" |{Ht}4‘ ¥ 4 m:{l*ufilzs’ THREADGRASS 27 TOTAL BED PROVIDED - 3_2?55 square feet
L C‘“ o i ater (l+} Alegy [U &  Stipatennuisma GROUNDCOVER REQ. 75% square feot
- T : 1 Gol, 315" Inst./2" X 2 matur
_ ? LY | + REDYUCCA 80 _ Worer [La]. Aleray It sp oy TOTAL GROUNDCOVER REQUIREMENT 24589 squore feet
: ; sl | GOt 160 kel Ja."“x & maturity TOTAL GROUNDCOVER PROVIDED 31014 (947%)  square feet
e : : Water {L+} Alergy (L) 16s¢ &:pﬂ;&ilgl‘ 28
i GROUNDCOVERS © 1 Gol., 3*15 Inst./1' x 2* matusity TOTAL PONDING AREA 0 square feet
e { + " - Waler (M) Allergy (L) 4s!
::..: ""‘""""". _1:1' g \ * HONEYSUCKLE llng TOTAL SOD AREA ' 0 . square feet
K -gl: _ : @ ;.:61:;?% ilfspfrlr:i:c}a 't%?lﬂmd%.mmw {max. 20% of londscope required)
_ ._ ater
BU ‘: l—g'NG B -Q,; i Y Unslnkaﬂ-c;mm%sver TOTAL NATIVE SEED AREA 0 square feet
-Story ' i TR VINES -
FF=5003.00 [z ~——-taell | Py el S comac  ROBONKIOE TOTAL LANDSCAPE PROVIDED 32786 square feet
BRANS CANCPY rolslont 56'x168 T LR % 5 Gal.. 244 Inst J2 X 9" maturity 1 Gal., §%15" inst./cimbing to 20’
hrteleton o when ventet i3 ; : \ Water (M) Allergy (L} 8tsf Water (M) Allargy {L)
9,408 sq ft N : ; i
- '
| * DENOTES EVERGREEN PLANT MATERIAL <
A\ SANTA FE BROWN GRAVEL MULCH o oI STV
S a1 WITH FILTER FABRIC - _
- d q TO A MINIMUM 3" DEPTH NQNWP A
i' v AT iz €
- QAW artl .
1 46 A~ by
| A ‘ . | /5
| Z E \‘ ’ )
' 5 -l A pr ‘\\g’- ¥~
; ' | M T e e e i
! e ety ey Sy, TRd 3Ty S
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= " E 2o T W S
STREET TREE REQUIREMENTS - Minimum 2* Cafiper l S A S e TGRS
Sireet frees required under the City OF Albuquarque \ S RN o
Siroet Tree Ordinance are as follows: : |
. . $ __Tree Trunk TREE PLANTING DETAIL SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL
Name of Sireet : poot Bl s NS
R ad 8 Providad 8 - e
equirec ’ : Eiter 2 0.0 GENERAL NOTES: GENERAL NOTES:
- | . e 1. ROOTBALL SHALL BE PLACED ON UNDISTURBED SO, TQO PREVENT 1. THEOUTSIDEDMMETERGFWEW:‘JEERETENHONW
PARKING LOT TREE REQUIREMENTS - Minimum 2 Coliper I TREE FROM SETTLING. SHALL BE TWICE THE DIAMETER OF THE SHRUB PLANTING PT.
Shade rees required under the Clly Of Albuquerque éRLO‘ﬂNOFRGOTCMMTEDLEJ&ATWHICHTREEW;&S
- . e AND DUG; THES REPRESENTS THE LEVEL AT WHICH THE TREE
Parking Lot Tree Ordinarice are os follows: SHOULD BE INSTALLED; THAT LEVEL MAY BE EXCEEDED BY ONLY A R NOTES:
1 Shade rge per 10 spoces ONE IMCH LAYER OF SOK. A, SHRUB

Requirad 20 Provided 20

Netafim Spiral Detai

_-r-r-r__-.--Hp—--i--—-lq--t—_-—_———l—-

L el kel Sall

syl Wew Pt ey B EEgr gy sl el el deesl Sl bl el S

gy

e Cont. Lic. §#26458

3. PRIOR TO BACKRLLLING TREE, ALL WIRE, ROPE AND SYNTHETIC

MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE TREE AND THE PLANTING B. BACKALL WITH EXISTING SOIL.

PIT, , C. EARTH BERM AROUND WATER RETENTION BASIN.
4. PRIOR TO BACKFILLING ALL BURLAP SHALL BE CUT AWAY EXCEPT E* FTNEHEFTH OF GRAVEL MULCH.
FROM BOTIOM OF THE ROCTBALL. GRADE,
F. UNDISTURBED SOiL
CONSIRUCTION NOTES:
A. TREE [ DRAWN BY

B. BACKHLL WITH EXISTING SOI,
C. 3" DEPTH OF GRAVEL MULCH,
D. UNDISTRUBED SOIL,

CMJ

Thetfilktzp

LANDACAFE ARCHITECTS & CONTRACTORS

s —— —1 SAGEBRUSH CHURCH =z
N T 8-28-12
: fd%qb '-

7909 Edith N.E.
Albuquerque, NM 87184
Ph. (505) 898-9690
Fax (505) 898-7737

| e 2/11-1-12_

LANDSCAPE PLAN |

_.' , SHEET #

cm Snilltoplondscoping.com
E‘..:ué_:ﬂtﬁ.&: nemﬁ WEST, LLC X
prepenty 5571 MIDWAY PARK PLACE NE
ey e e |
o 505) 358-3100 -
'““‘"“E"s:::i o www.berrowestiic.com vos §




VIP_COMPACTOR 13.5’
STANDARD ENCLOSURE 12.0'

4.5' 3.0° 4.5’
r —_ —— ]~
T e s
1
0 | SIDE

i REQUIRED, BOLLARDS ARE
TO BE 6-13" FROM WALL. I
¢
l

| CONCRETE StAB: 6" THICK, 4,000!
|PSI, 3/4° AGGREGATE wrrH - |
16x6~10/10 WWM OR FQUAL. |
|SLOPE 10 DRAIN 1/8" PER FOOT.}

Vie COMPACTOR 12.0°
STANDARD ECLOSURE 9.6

18"

e e e e

[
ﬁ- m STEE_ GhTE = 1

APRON: 6" THICK, 4,000 PSI, 3.4°
AGGREGATE W/ 8x610/10 WwWM
OR EQUAL. 12'x8 1/2"
EXPANSION JOINT.

FOOTING: AS REQUIRED BY DESIGN

2" DiAx.188 GALV.
STEEL PIPE

VIP COMPACTOR 18.0°
8.0'

4 MINIMUM

APRON REQUIRED IN FRONT OF EACH ENCLOSURE.
(6" WITH REINFORCING TO WITHSTAND 57,000 LBS.)

" QUVSIDE DIA. CONCRETE
FILLED STEEL PPE SHALL
BE ENCASED IN 12" CONCRETE
ALl AROUND AND EMBEDDED 2.0
— v #, o

s’ / ;
T /\\/7%\ |

N2
\//\//

FINISH GRADE

NOTE: THESE ARE THE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR
TRASH ENCLOSURES. DESIGNS MAY VARY TO
FIT THE SELECTED ENCLOSURE.
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COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING 8 INCH REINFORCED CONCRETE MASONRY WALL
WALL H A B T Y~BARS X~BARS |
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P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

¥ Bk
3
1' 1y
. i ak r H
2
i w i ‘
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THREE HUHDRED YEARS
1706 * 20086

AILBUQUERQUE

Planning Department - : .
Transportation Development Services Section Wak&'\‘j %mj

January 6, 2006

Joe L. Slagle, Registered Architect

1600 Rio Grande NW
Albuquerque, NM 87104

Re: Certification Submittal for Final Building Certificate of Occupancy for
Sandia Federal Area Credit Union, [D-12 / D6]

6320 Coors Blvd NW
Architect's Stamp Dated 12/28/06

Dear Mr. Slagle:

The TCL / Letter of Certification submitted on January 6, 2006 is sufficient for
acceptance by this office for final Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.). Notification
has been made to the Building and Satfety Section.

Sincerel

Nilo E. do-Fernandez, P.E.
Senior Traffic Engineer
Development and Building Services
Planning Department

C: Engineer

Hydrology file
CO Clerk

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2000



January 6, 2006

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL
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l160oo rio grande nw

—

albuququerque
new mexico 87104

505 2 4 6 0870
fax 505 246 0437

Joe S]ag]e

RE- Traffic Circ. Cert.
T0 Nilo Salgado-Fernandez
Qum;rrrrv DESCRIPTION -
1 copy Approved DRB Site Plan-with redlined
revisions
COMMENTS

NOTES

312/ DG

In response to your letter of Jan. 4, 2006, I am attaching a redlined print
of the approved DRB site plan with revisions and clarifications of what is being

certified under our scope of work. Please let me know if you need anything else in
order to complete the transportation certification for this project.

Thank you,
Joe Slagle

EGENWVIE

JAN 0 6 2006

L AND DEVELOPMENT SECTION |

SIGNED

¥
F

/



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov

December 29, 2005

Mr. Martin J. Garcia, P.E.
ABQ ENGINEERING

6739 Academy Rd. NE, Suite 130

Albuquerque, NM 87109

1708 » 20086

AIBUQUERQUE
Waké\tj %‘)sfnj

SANDIA AREA FEDERAL CREDITUNION ¥4 /10 %y

Approval of Permanent Certificate of Occupancy (C.O.)

Re:
6320 Coors Blvd. NW
Engineer’s Stamp dated 07/28/2005 (D-12/D6)
Certification dated 12/28/2005

Dear Martin:

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 12/29/2005, the
above referenced certification is approved for release of Permanent Certificate of

Occupancy by Hydrology.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3982.

C:

CO Clerk
File

Sincerely,

Olome V- Rty

Arlene V. Portillo
Plan Checker, Planning Dept. - Hydrology
Development and Building Services

Albnquerque - Making History 1706-2006



'CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE —_—
| AP

THREE HUNDRED YEARS
1706 * 20086

ALBUQUERQUE
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August 9, 2005
Martin Garcia, P.E.
ABQ Engineering
6739 Academy Rd. Suite 130 NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Sandia Area Federal Credit Union, Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 7-28-05 (D12-D6)

Dear Mr. Garcia,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 8-01-05, the
above referenced plan 1s approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this
approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. Prior to

PO. Box 1293  Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be
required.

This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit. If you have any questions regarding this permit please feel free to call the
DMD Storm Drainage Design section at 768-3654 (Charles Caruso).

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103  If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,

www.cabqg.gov % A‘ZS—_‘

Kristal D. Metro
. Engineering Associate, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: Charles Caruso, DMD Storm Drainage Design
File

Albnguerque - Making History 1706-2006
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June 7, 2005

Martin Garcia, P.E.

ABQ Engineering

6739 Academy Rd. Suite 130 NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Sandia Area Federal Credit Union, Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 5-24-05 (D12-D6)

Dear Mr. Garcia,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 5-25-03, the
above referenced plan is approved for Building Permit. Please attach a copy of this
approved plan to the construction sets prior to sign-off by Hydrology. Prior to

PO.Box 1293 Certificate of Occupancy release, Engineer Certification per the DPM checklist will be
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

New Mexico 87103 [f you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3981.

Sincerely,
www.cabq.gov Z/ _/_ } z ———

Kristal D. Metro
Engineering Associate, Planning Dept.
Development and Building Services

C: Charles Caruso, DMD Storm Drainage Design
File

Albuguerque - Making History 1706-2006



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE .

P.O. Box 1293

Albuquerque

New Mexico 87103

www.cabq.gov
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May 20, 2005

Martin J. Garcia, P.E.

ABQ Engineering

6739 Academy NE - Suite 130
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re:  Northeast Corner of Coors Blvd, & La Orilla - Grading Plan /
Engineer’s Stamp dated 5-5-05 (D12-D6)

Dear Mr. Garcia,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 5-10-05, the above
referenced plan is approved for Grading Permit.

Additionally, this project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System

R(N PDES) permit. Refer to the attachment that is provided with this letter for details. If

you have any questions please feel free to call the Municipal Development Department,
Hydrology section at 768-3654 (Charles Caruso).

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3990.

Sincerely,

Phillip J. Lovato, E.L
Engineering Associate, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services

C: Charles Caruso, DMD
file

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-20006 ¢
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February 11, 2005

Bruce Stidworthy, PE

Bohannan Huston, Inc
7500 Jefferson NE |

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: NE Corner of Coors and La Orilla Conceptual Grading and Dramage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp dated 2-11-05, (D12/D06)

Dear Mr. Stidworthy,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal dated 12-01-04, the above
PO. Box 1293 referenced plan is approved for Site Development Plan for Building Permit and Site
Development Plan for Subdivision action by the DRB.

If you have any cjilestions, you can contact me at 924-3986.
Albuquerque

Sinc erely,

New Mexico 87103 | 1 | 2

Bradley L. Bmgham PE
Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

| Development and Building Services
www.cabg.gov e T C ;

C: file

Albuquerque - Making History 1706-20006



CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

October 30, 2012

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park Pl NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Sagebrush Plaza, Grading and Drainage Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 10/2/12 (D12/D006)

Dear Mr. Bohannan,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10/3/2012, the
above referenced plan is approved for Grading Permit with the caveat that as the plan
proceeds through DRB and Building Permit, Hydrology may provide comments that lead

to grade changes.
This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)

permit for storm water discharge and a Topsoil Disturbance Permit since it is disturbing
% of an acre or more.

The above referenced plan is approved for Site Plan for Building Permit action by

’O Box 1293
o the DRB.

The above referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the
Albuquerque following comments are addressed:

e Provide the depth and calculations for the capacity of the swale in Section A-
A and B-B.

NM 87103 e Show and label the valley gutter and the high point on the site to the east.

Provide flow line elevations in La Orilla Rd at the drive entrance to aid 1n the
determination of an adequate water block.

Please remove the SO-19 notes since they are not needed for this site.
Does this site receive offsite flows in the north drive entrance?
Retaining walls are only required for grade ditferences ot 2 feet or more.

The DRB may impose requirements that alter the site plan. Hydrology would
like to see the DRB site plan submittal and hear comments, if any, from other
board members prior to approving the plan for Building Permit.

www.cabqg.gov

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely
(L ©

Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Planning Dept.

Development and Building Services
C: e-mail

3

{
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DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET
(REV. 01/28/2003rd)

PROJECT TITLE: Sagebrush Plaza ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE # D-12 [ D O ('0
DRB #: EPC # WORK ORDER #:
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Tracts B-2 and B-3 Hubbell Heights
CITY ADDRESS:
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
ADDRESS: 6440 Coors Blvd NW PHONE:
CITY, STATE:  Albuquergue, NM ZIP CODE: 87120
ARCHITECT: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
SURVEYOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CHECK TYPE OF SUBMITTAL.: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL SOQUGHT:
DRAINAGE REPORT SIA / FINANACIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
X DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL
DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL
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
CLOMR/LOMR &‘" BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (TCL) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN) X GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL
OTHER PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL
WORK ORDER APPROVAL
OTHER (SPECIFY)

X YES
NO
COPY PROVIDED

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENGE ATTENDED: XD; E@EFJW £,

/”’/‘gw@

DATE SUBMITTED: October 3, 2012 BY:  Jeff Wooten {M '

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

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permmits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.



Cherne, Curtis

From: Jeff Wooten [jwooten @tierrawestlic.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 3:58 PM

To: Bob Church; Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Ron Bohannan; Tate Fishburn; Rick Davis
Subject: RE: Sagebrush - Driveway Overlay for Drainage
Thanks Bob.

Curtis,

Plans and the response letter were resubmitted to you this am. Will the below email be
enough for your file to show that we have permission to work on the church site?

Jeff Wooten, PE, LEED AP
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway park Place, NE
Albugquergque, NM 87109
Office: (505) 858-3100
Cell: (972) 896-9839
jwooten@tierrawestllc.com
www.tlerrawestllc.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message 1s confidential, may be

privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual (s) named above or theilr
designee. If you are not the intended recepient of this message, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this message is 1llegal under the law. If

vou have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return message or
by telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank you. £

————— Original Message-----

From: Bob Church [mailto:bobc@sagebrush.cc] cj v
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2012 3:31 PM o Y ./},l M
To: Jeff Wooten e évﬁﬁ' ' T
Cc: Ron Bohannan; 'Tate Fishburn'; 'Rick Davis'; ccherne@cabqg.gov <
Subject: RE: Sagebrush - Driveway Overlay for Drainage _ /4

Dear Jeff- we understand that we need to modify the west drive entrance from the existing
parking lot to La Orilla. We will complete the modifications as part of the improvements:?
we are making to our property entitled Sagebrush Plaza located at 6420 Coors Blvd NW.:

Bob Church
Administrative Pastor
Sagebrush Community Church

bobc@sagebrush. cc
505-205-4876

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Wooten [mailto:jwooten@tierrawestllc.com]

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2012 12:45 PM

To: Bob Church

Cc: Ron Bohannan; Tate Fishburn; Rick Davis; ccherne@cabg.gov
Subject: RE: Sagebrush - Driveway Overlay for Drainage

Bob,
Can you do me a favor and respond to this email with your approval of the attached offsite
work (asphalt overly) on the church site? Curtis Cherne (copied on this email) will need

1



a copy of your response for his file. Be sure to state your title and that you are an
authorized representative of the church. Also, be sure to copy Curtis Cherne on your
response and attach the PDF file.

Thank You,

Jeff Wooten, PE, LEED AP
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway park Place, NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109
Office: (505) 858-3100
Cell: (972) 896-9839
jwooten@tierrawestllc.com
www.tilerrawestllc.com

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL

The information contained in this electronic mail message is confidential, may be
privileged, and is intended only for the use of the individual (s) named above or their
designee. If you are not the intended recepient of this message, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this message is illegal under the law. If
you have received this message in error, please immediately notify me by return message or
by telephone and delete the original message from your email system. Thank vou.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Wooten

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 10:59 AM

To: Rick Davis

Cc: Bob Church; Ron Bohannan; 'Tate Fishburn'
Subject: Sagebrush - Driveway Overlay for Drainage

Rick,
Here is the revised grading plan showing the area that needs the asphalt overlay.
Jeff

s "

If this email is spam, report it to
https://support.onlymyemail.com/view/report spam/MTUxXMTQ20jEONzkxMDMzMjU6andvb3R1bkBoaWVvyc

mF3 ZXNObGxj LmNvbTpk ZWxpdmVy ZWQ
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Jeff Wooten N

From: Olson, Greg R. <grolson@cabq.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 3:47 PM

To: Jeftf Wooten

Cc: Ron Bohannan; Olson, Greg R.

Subject: RE: D12-D006 Sagebrush Plaza (Tract 1-D-1-A, Bk 15, Alban Hills Unit 1)
Jeff,

This all looks good.
| suggest checking boxes for Grading Permit, Building Permit, and Paving Permit approval.

We would also like to see the Engineer's Certification done when the paving is finished, as opposed to waiting until the
buildings are done.

That would actually expedite future Building Permit approvals and C.O.'s (unless paving changes are required with future
Building construction).

Let me know when you get your resubmittal in, and I'll turn it around ASAP.

Thanks,
Greg Olson
024-3994

From: Jeff Wooten [mailto:jwooten@tierrawestlic.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 9:59 AM

To: Olson, Greg R.

Cc: Ron Bohannan

Subject: RE: D12-D006 Sagebrush Plaza (Tract 1-D-1-A, Bk 15, Alban Hills Unit 1)

Greg,
Before resubmitting the “final’ plan, | wanted to run this update by you. We have addressed the comments as follows:

1. You are correct about the sub-basin. | verified the calculations and the 8.48 cfs is correct.

2. | have added the label for the 24” curb opening in the area south of the water harvesting area. The curb
opening has already been installed. We will verify this on the drainage certification after the buildings are
constructed with Phase 2 and a drainage certification is required.

3. I have reviewed the grades and you are correct that this lower section of the valley gutter is at a 0.67% slope. |
have revised the grades to reflect the full 6” water break and updated the calculations to include an n-value of
0.017 and slope of 0.67%. | believe this update more accurately reflects the true condition of the situation.

4. We will resubmit this plan if all your comments are addressed so it can be added to the file as the ‘approved’
plan. Do you need me to check the ‘Paving Permit Approval’ box and uncheck the ‘Site Plan for Building Permit
Approval’ box on the resubmittal?

Thanks,

Jeff Wooten

From: Olson, Greg R. [mailto:grolson@cabg.qgov] @ E “ w E
Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 11:23 AM ‘ E-

To: Jeff Wooten

Cc: Olson, Greg R.

Subject: D12-D006 Sagebrush Plaza (Tract 1-D-1-A, Bk 15, Alban Hills Unit 1) — LOPMENT gECTION



f-l'l* .;"

{
Jeff,
| apologize for having to cut our call short on Monday.

Here is a quick list of the concerns discussed:

1. Calcs were not provided for the 8.48 cfs Q in the east swale, however this appears to be the sub-basin discharge for

the northern portion of Basin 1.
The new swale sections are acceptable for this flow rate.

2. The Grading Plan does not call out a curb cut from the 3-space parking bay, south of the water harvesting area

between the building pads.
There appears to be one shown in the plan, but it must at least be constructed, and included on your Certification

plan.

3. This plan reduced the water block on the church lot from 6" to only 4" at one point. Review of your calculations noted:
a. The n-factor for pavement should be 0.017, per the DPM, rather than the 0.015 used.

b. The slope of the existing valley gutter is as low as 0.67%, based upon the new grades provided, rather than the 1%
shown in the calc table.
c. The 4" water block only appears to occur at the east side of the southern median nose. The rest of the grades

. provide a block of 0.4'to 0.5'.
Can the corrected flow be contained within the property by raising that 4" grade(s) ?

4. This submittal requested approval for "Site Development Plan for Building Permit," and "Grading Permit."
The phasing plan to pave and landscape now, and submit for Building permit(s) later is understood,
however, site paving would at least require Paving Permit approval.
Once the above issues are resolved, the level of detail provided by this plan will make it acceptable for Building Permit

(including Paving).
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

If this email is spam, report it to www.OnlyMyEmail.com

If this email is spam, report it to www.OnlyMyEmail.com

LAND DEVELOPMENT SECTION




CITY OF ALBUQUERQUEF

PLANNING DEPARTMENT — Development & Building Services

PO Box 1293

Albuquerque

NM 87103

www.cabq.gov

December 27, 2012

Richard J. Berry, Mayor

Ronald R. Bohannan, P.E.
Tierra West, LLC

5571 Midway Park Pl NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

RE: Sagebrush Plaza, Tract 1-D-1-A, Blk 15, Alban Hills - Grading and Drainage Plan
NE Corner of Coors & La Orilla NW  P.E. Stamp: 12/19/12  File # D12-D006

Dear Mr. Bohannan,

Based upon your request, and the information provided in your submittal received
12/21/2012, the above reterenced plan 1s approved for Site Development Plan for Building
Permit, Grading Permit and Paving Permit.

Upon completion of the proposed grading and paving, and particularly the water block on
the adjacent property to the east, please submit an Engineer Certified copy of this plan to the
hydrology oftfice, reflecting as-constructed conditions.

This project requires a Topsoil Disturbance Permit since it is disturbing more than 34 acre.
The project site 1s over 1.0 acres, so it also requires a National Pollutant Discharge
Elimination System (NPDES) permit for storm water discharge.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by email at grolson @cabg.gov, or telephone
505-924-3693.

Smce?, /ﬂ y, 4/ / -

Gregory R. Olson, P.E.
Senior Engineer

Orig:  Drainage file D12-D006

c.pdf  Addressee via Email: rrb@tierrawestlic.com
Jeff Wooten, via Email: JWooten@TierraWestLLC.com
Kathy Verhage, COA/DMD via Email: KVerhage @cabg.gov

1 of 1

D12D006 Approval itr-GP and BP 12-19-2012 Seal.doc
Albuquerque - Making History 1706-2006



DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2012)
PROJECT TITLE: Sagebrush Plaza
DRB #: EPC #:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Tract 1-D-1-A, Block 15 Alban Hills, Unit 1

WORK ORDER #:

ZONE MAP/DRG. FILE #: D-12 éggé

CITY ADDRESS:

ENGINEERING FIRM: TIERRA WEST, LLC CONTACT:
ADDRESS: 5571 Midway Park Place NE PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ALBUQUERQUE, NM ZIP CODE:;
OWNER: Sagebrush Community Church CONTACT:
ADDRESS: 6440 Coors Blvd. NW PHONE:
CITY, STATE: Albuquerque, NM ZIP CODE;
ARCHITECT: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
SURVEYOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CONTRACTOR: CONTACT:
ADDRESS: PHONE:
CITY, STATE: ZIP CODE:
CHECK TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYP

DRAINAGE REPORT
DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL, REQUIRES TCL or equal

X  DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL
CONCEPTUAL GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN
X  GRADING PLAN
EROSION CONTROL PLAN
ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATION (HYDROLOGY)
CLOMR/LOMR
TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (TCL)
ENGINEERS CERTIFICATION (DRB APPR. SITE PLAN)

OTHER (SPECIFY)

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:

X YES
NO
COPY PROVIDED
DATE SUBMITTED: December 21, 2012

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by WE&VMMIE

x -

p 4

BY:

RONALD R. BOHANNAN, P.E.

(605) 858-3100

87109

87120

EAPPROVAL SQUGHT:

SIA / FINANACIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB'D. APPROVAL

S. DEV. PLAN FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL
SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM.)
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TEMP.)
GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL

PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL

WORK ORDER APPROVAL

GRADING CERTIFICATION

OTHER (SPECIFY) SO-19

Jett Wootqr

NT SECTION

The particular nature, location and scope of the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detarl.
One or more of the following levels of sumbittal may be required based on the following:
1. Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plans: Required for approvai of Site Development Plans greater than five

(5) acres and Sector Plans.

2. Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres.
3. Drainage Report: Required for subdivisions containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more.



